
From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R
Sent: 3/22/2012 3:05:01 PM
To: 'Cooke, Michelle' (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov) (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov);

'Halligan, Julie' (julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov) (julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Homer, Trina (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC)
Bcc:
Subject: FYI - SB Oil Data Requests and Responses

Michelle, Julie,

Just a heads-up that our Law Dept is working with Travis on how to handle the service of data 
requests and responses for the SB OIL Our agreement at the PHC, and reaffirmed in 
Commissioner Peevey’s and ALJ WetzelFs ruling, is that copies of data requests and responses 
should be served to all parties (page 7 of March 13 ruling).

So far, we have received requests from Banu regarding the Brentwood security video and Gina 
regarding compensation, SOX, employee performance, etc. We think these fall under the SB 
Oil, but are confirming with those DR authors. These requests would have to be served to 
parties by the requestor, and the responder would then have to serve the responses. I use the 
terms ‘requestor and responder’ since I expect we’ll have data requests for parties as well.

We’ll also have to serve redacted responses until we can get NDAs from parties which our Law 
Dept is working on.

Let us know if you have any questions.

Thanks.

Shilpa

415-973-3186

SB GT&S 0048314
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